
Budget & Finance Agenda 

March 8, 2016 

Agenda  

Budget & Finance Committee Meeting  

Tuesday, March 8, 2016 at 7:00 p.m.  

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main St  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call. 

 

2. Approval of Budget & Finance Minutes: February 9, 2016. 

 

3. Approval of February 2016 Treasurer’s Report and Check Register. 

 

4. Banking Proposals. 

 

5. Citizens to address the Budget & Finance Committee. 

 

6. Adjourn. 

 

Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should 

contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 

 

It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting. No action will be 

taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically 

referred to in this meeting notice. This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may 

attend the meeting without violating the open meeting law. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
Budget & Finance Minutes  

February 9, 2016 

Page 1 of 2 
 

DRAFT  MINUTES   

Budget & Finance Committee Meeting  

Tuesday, February 9, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. 

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main St.  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call. 
 

 President Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 Members Present:  President Schwab, Trustee Olson, Trustee Kufahl. 

 Members Absent:  None. 

 Staff Present: John Walther, Brian Kober, Chief Jed Dolnick, and Kelly Valentino. 
 

2. Approval of Budget & Finance Minutes:  January 12, 2016, Meeting. 
 
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Kufahl to approve the minutes for the January 12, 

2016, meeting.   

Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3. Approval of the January Treasurer’s Report and Check Register. 
 
The January Treasurer’s Report and Check Register were reviewed.    

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to approve the Treasurer’s Report and 

Check Register.   

Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

4. Engineering Proposal for Jackson Sewer Utility SCADA System Upgrade. 
 
Brian Kober presented information on the SCADA System.  The SCADA System is the 

computer system that oversees the operation of the wastewater plant.  The internal 

computer systems were not communicating.  Greg Droessler of Town & Country 

Engineering presented information at the Board of Public Works meeting in regards to 

the engineering proposal for the SCADA System Upgrade.  The plan is to go out to bid in 

June or July.  The Board of Public Works recommended approval of the engineering 

proposal by Town and Country in an amount not to exceed $46,000.        

The funding would come out of the replacement fund.  Motion by Tr. Olson, second by 

Tr. Kufahl to recommend the Village Board approve the engineering proposal for the 

SCADA System Upgrade by Town and Country in an amount not to exceed $46,000.   

Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

5. Engineering Services for GIS Mapping Conversion. 
 
Brian Kober presented that with the acceptance of the additional water system by West 

Shore Pipeline, better mapping is needed. This will assist with digger’s hotline.  The goal 

is that the map for every address would have a PDF of the property so that building 

inspections, fire department, and police department would see the information.  This 

would come from the sewer and water budgets.        



 

 
Budget & Finance Minutes  

February 9, 2016 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

The Board of Public Works recommended approval of the GIS engineering service with 

Town and Country in an amount not to exceed $6,000. 

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Olson to recommend the Village Board approve the 

GIS engineering service with Town and Country in an amount not to exceed $6,000.   

Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

6. Resolution 16-01 Authorizing the Levy of Special Assessments against Benefited 

 Property Associated with Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project. 
 
Brian Kober presented detail of the resolution.  The item was recommended by the Board 

of Public Works for approval.  Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Pres. Schwab to 

recommend approval of Resolution 16-01 Authorizing the Levy of Special Assessments 

against Benefited Property Associated with Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project.   

Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

7. Resolution 16-02 Authorizing the Levy of Special Assessments against Benefited 

 Property Associated with Georgetown Drive Sidewalk Project. 
 
Brian Kober presented detail of the resolution.  The item was recommended by the Board 

of Public Works for approval.  Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Pres. Schwab to 

recommend approval of Resolution 16-02 Authorizing the Levy of Special Assessments 

against Benefited Property Associated with Georgetown Drive Sidewalk Project.   

Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

Brian also distributed a draft report on the capital improvements.  He noted that we are 

waiting for the auditor to review the item.   
 
 

8. Citizens to address the Budget & Finance Committee. 

 None. 
 
 

9. Adjourn. 
 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to adjourn at 7:15 p.m.  

Vote: 3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey – Clerk/Treasurer 



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 18:56 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 2/29/2016

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:2/01/2016

3/01/2016 Page:

513.0088849 ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY

INV #5054612 / 2015 FEES / CDA 11-2008

2/04/2016

278.7688850 AT&T

JPD,PARKS,WWTP,V HALL ACCTS

2/04/2016

576.1088851 BONAFIDE SECURITY SOLUTIONS

INV #236885 / NEW LOCKS / REC

2/04/2016

28.9188852 BRABAZON PUMPE COMPANY LTD

INV #5107405 / BLOWER PART / WWTP

2/04/2016

4.6288853 BULL, KATHLEEN

REFUND CC PYMT / NOT VOJ

2/04/2016

436.5488854 CHIEF SUPPLY CORP

GUN LOCKS,ANTISEPTIC / JPD

2/04/2016

449.6488855 CINTAS CORP

FIRST AID / WATER,STRTS,WWTP

2/04/2016

71.5888856 CLOTHES CLINIC, INC.

INV #200853 / MATS / V HALL

2/04/2016

4,337.6988857 COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA INC

INV #71445753 / BULK SALT / STREETS

2/04/2016

176.5888858 CRANE ENGINEERING

INV #307930 / BALL SEAT / WWTP

2/04/2016

171.2188859 D.C. BURBACH INC.

INV #8669 / JACKSON DR SIDEWALK PRJT

2/04/2016

45.7788860 DIGGERS HOTLINE INC.

DEC 16 TICKETS / WATER,WWTP,TELECOMM

2/04/2016

22.5088861 EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISION

JANUARY 2016 WORK PERMITS

2/04/2016

450.0088862 EXPRESS NEWS

ACCT #7076 / EVENT ADS / REC

2/04/2016

57.5188863 FASTENAL COMPANY

INV #WIJAC131468 / VALVE HARDWARE / WWTP

2/04/2016

2,959.2588864 GOSCHEY MECHANICAL INC.

VALVE REGULATOR,BELTS,LUBE / WWTPPrevious Year Expense

2/04/2016

1,233.8988865 GROTA APPRAISALS, LLC

MAINT OF ASSMNT RECORDS CNTRACT / FEB 16

2/04/2016

67.1788866 HALLMAN LINDSAY QUALITY PAINTS

INV #V0085429 / PAINT,SUPPLIES / REC

2/04/2016

1,064.8988867 HAWKINS INC.

AQUA HAWK,AZONE,BISULFITE / WWTPPrevious Year Expense

2/04/2016



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 28:56 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 2/29/2016

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:2/01/2016

3/01/2016 Page:

7,305.7188868 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD.

INV #F043443 / RADIOS,WIRE / WATER

2/04/2016

428.6788869 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION, INC.

INV #297255338 / COLLERT / WATER

2/04/2016

1,357.7088870 JACKSON TRUCK BODY

INV #11763 / PLOW TRUCK SERVICE / STRTS

2/04/2016

69.7788871 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

INV #H74692 / FITTINGS,HOSE / STREETS

2/04/2016

58.5688872 KOBER, BRIAN W.

REIMBURSE FAN / WWTP

2/04/2016

320.6188873 KRUEPKE PRINTING

INV #123941 / AP CHECKS / ADMIN

2/04/2016

123.9088874 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS, INC.

INV #213224 / SHIRTS / JPD

2/04/2016

100.4888875 LEIBY, JOANNE

REFUND ACCT #999-3900-32 / WATER

2/04/2016

1,909.8088876 MARTELLE WATER TREATMENT, INC.

INV #14041 / AQUA MAG BULK / WATER

2/04/2016

92.0288877 MCWHINNEY, MICHAEL J

2015 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

2/04/2016

1,318.9988878 MENARDS - WEST BEND

GENERATOR,CABLE,JACKET / WWTP

2/04/2016

982.5888879 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO., THE

POLICY #2832L-G / MAR 2016 / #009180

2/04/2016

940.6288880 NCL OF WISCONSIN, INC.

INV #367078 / LAB SUPPLIES / WWTP

2/04/2016

140.3788881 OFFICE DEPOT

ACCT#42573612 / OFFICE SUPPLIES / REC

2/04/2016

45.4288882 OLSEN SAFETY EQUIPMENT CORP.

INV #327068 / JACKET / WWTP

2/04/2016

217.0088883 OMG NATIONAL

INV #1026072 / STICKERS / JPD

2/04/2016

385.0088884 PROS 4 TECHNOLOGY, INC.

INV #22091 / MAINT-FEB 2016 / WWTP

2/04/2016

520.9988885 PURCHASE POWER

ACCT#8000909005830611 / POSTAGE / ADMIN

2/04/2016

3,909.0088886 SCHAUB, JIM

CABINET PROJECT / VILLAGE HALL

2/04/2016



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 38:56 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 2/29/2016

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:2/01/2016

3/01/2016 Page:

96.0088887 SONYA'S ROSE

ACCT #520 / FLOWERS,BALLOONS

2/04/2016

312.5088888 TOWN & COUNTRY ENGINEERING, INC.

INV #16276 / SCADA STUDY / WWTP

2/04/2016

191.0088889 VAUGHAN, BILLIE M.

FRONT DESK,CONCESSIONS / JAN 2016 / REC

2/04/2016

80.5188890 WAALA, DANIEL

REIMBURSE CELL PHONE,CDL LIC / WWTP

2/04/2016

30.1888891 WAUKESHA COUNTY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

INV #S0611177 / TRAINING CLASSES / JPD

2/04/2016

16,734.5888892 WE ENERGIES

VILLAGE DEPT ACCTS

2/04/2016

562.8688893 WE ENERGIES

STREET LIGHT ACCTS

2/04/2016

2,242.0488894 WE ENERGIES

WATER ACCTS

2/04/2016

2,251.1988895 WE ENERGIES

WATER ACCTS

2/04/2016

910.7588896 WE ENERGIES

PARK ACCTS

2/04/2016

1,422.5288897 WE ENERGIES

VILLAGE,LIGHTS,WATER ACCTS

2/04/2016

4,096.8388898 WISCONSIN DEPT. OF REVENUE

2015 MUNI FEE-ASSESSMENT OF MFG PROPERTY

2/04/2016

165.0088899 WMCA

MEETING & DUES / ADMIN

2/04/2016

239.5788900 XEROX CORPORATION

INV #83161811 / JAN 2016 / ADMIN

2/04/2016

89.5188901 YAHR OIL CO.

INV #6552 / OIL / WWTP

2/04/2016

350.0088902 BIANCUZZO, CHERI

BALANCE DUE / 2016 MONTE CARLO NIGHT

2/10/2016

134.4088903 ACL

INV #201601-0 / LAB COLLECTIONS / JPD

2/11/2016

36,778.2388904 ADVANCED DISPOSAL

INV #E11080463 / ACCT #E1011086 / FEB 16

2/11/2016

157.7988905 AT&T

JFD,REC,STREET ACCTS

2/11/2016



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 48:56 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 2/29/2016

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:2/01/2016

3/01/2016 Page:

50.0088906 B&L GRAPHIC SOLUTIONS

INV #17292 / EVENT POSTERS / REC

2/11/2016

252.5088907 BENDLIN FIRE EQUIPMENT CO., INC.

AIR CYLINDER REPAIR,CLEANER,HOSE / JFD

2/11/2016

2,000.0088908 CARDINAL ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

INV #42406 / JAN SAMPLES / WWTP

2/11/2016

129.2388909 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS

BATTERY,RETURN,FILTERS / JFD,STRTS

2/11/2016

92.3188910 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE

GARNISHMENTS / 2-8-16 PAYROLL

2/11/2016

1,681.1188911 COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA INC

INV #71446615 / BULK SALT / STREETS

2/11/2016

524.0588912 CONLEY MEDIA, LLC

ELECTION,V BOARD,PUBLIC HEARING ADS

2/11/2016

2,680.0088913 DYLAN FINN LLC

2016 MONTE CARLO NIGHT / REC

2/11/2016

60.0088914 EBEL SALES INC.

INV #8333 / SILKSCREENING / JFD

2/11/2016

55.1488915 FISHER, RENEE

REIMBURSE PROGRAM SUPPLIES / REC

2/11/2016

1,395.0088916 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

INV #221031 / SQUAD SUPPLIES / JPD

2/11/2016

2,543.8288917 GREAT-WEST

DEFERRED COMP / 2-8-16 PAYROLL

2/11/2016

30.0088918 HABRAT, LAURA

2016 MAILBOX REIMBURSEMENT

2/11/2016

432.0088919 JACKSON PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOCIATION

UNION DUES / FEB 2016

2/11/2016

470.0088920 LINDNER & MARSACK, S.C.

CLIENT #2629500M / STATEMENT #128263

2/11/2016

77.6788921 MENARDS - WEST BEND

TARPS,CABLE,CORD / JFD, V HALL

2/11/2016

253.0088922 MID AMERICA METER,  INC.

INV #16-1835 / METER,SUPPLIES / WATER

2/11/2016

197.6088923 MID-MORAINE MUNICIPAL COURT

CITATION,TICKET / PAYGOV

2/11/2016

112.5088924 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION

INV #266170 / ATTORNEY CONFERENCE

2/11/2016



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 58:56 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 2/29/2016

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:2/01/2016

3/01/2016 Page:

29.6888925 OFFICE DEPOT

ACCT#42573612 / SUPPLIES / ADMIN

2/11/2016

553.9988926 PROS 4 TECHNOLOGY, INC.

MAINT,BACKUP-FEB 2016 / REC,JFD,V HALL

2/11/2016

856.7588927 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS, INC.

GAUGES,SWITCHES / JFD

2/11/2016

635.8388928 REVOLUTION DANCEWEAR

INV #1326668 / DANCE UNIFORMS / REC

2/11/2016

69.0088929 RIVER RUN COMPUTERS, INC.

INV #66980 / NETWORK SERVICES / JPD

2/11/2016

61.7688930 SALAMONE SUPPLIES

INV #108042 / TISSUE / REC

2/11/2016

60.0088931 ST. JOSEPHS COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

CONTROL #200019889500 / JPD

2/11/2016

169.2088932 SYSCO EAST

INV #602051369 / EVENT SUPPLIES / REC

2/11/2016

254.2788933 U.S. CELLULAR

ACCT #300139840 / INV #121249435 / VILL

2/11/2016

288.7588934 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

ACCT #693348-000-9 / JAN 2016

2/11/2016

164.4388935 VALENTINO, KELLY

REIMBURSE EVENT SUPPLIES / REC

2/11/2016

2,853.0188936 VILLAGE MART

JAN 2016 / VILLAGE,JPD,JFD

2/11/2016

623.9788937 WASHINGTON COUNTY TREASURER

V30453025 / ENGLISH OAKS DR

2/11/2016

4,262.6488938 WE ENERGIES

LIGHTS,REC ACCTS

2/11/2016

855.2288939 WI SCTF

GARNISHEMENTS / 2-8-16 PAYROLL

2/11/2016

42.0088940 WISCONSIN DEPT OF JUSTICE

ACCT#L6707T / LICENSE APPROVALS-JAN 2016

2/11/2016

84.0588941 YAHR OIL CO.

INV #6564 / OIL / WWTP

2/11/2016

65,751.4588942 MORAINE PARK TECHNICAL COLLEGE

2015 PROPERTY TAX - FEBRUARY SETTLEMENT

2/15/2016

80,238.3988943 SLINGER SCHOOL DISTRICT

2015 PROPERTY TAX - FEBRUARY SETTLEMENT

2/15/2016



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 68:56 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 2/29/2016

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:2/01/2016

3/01/2016 Page:

297,624.3188944 WASHINGTON COUNTY TREASURER

2015 PROPERTY TAX - FEBRUARY SETTLEMENT

2/15/2016

340.0088945 APWA

2016 RENEWAL / KOBER,KRUEGER

2/18/2016

175.0088946 BEHAN KISTLER, SONYA

SMARTSITTER / FEB 13 / REC

2/18/2016

4.8088947 BLUE TARP FINANCIAL, INC.

INV #4431042494 / PARTS / PARKS

2/18/2016

34.8188948 CENTURY LINK

ACCT #85419756 / INV #1366010487 / ADMIN

2/18/2016

71.5888949 CLOTHES CLINIC, INC.

INV #203967 / MATS / V HALL

2/18/2016

3,008.0688950 COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA INC

INV #71451080 / BULK SALT / STREETS

2/18/2016

1,725.0088951 CORRPRO

INV #366555 / TANK INSPECTIONS / WATER

2/18/2016

462.0088952 DANCE REVOLUTION MILWAUKEE LLC

JAN-FEB 2016 CLASSES / REC

2/18/2016

261.0088953 DORNER COMPANY

INV #131870 / PLUG VALVE / WWTP

2/18/2016

4,531.9188954 EDGARTON, ST.PETER,PETAK & ROSENFELDT

ACCT #20967T / JAN-FEB 2016

2/18/2016

209.9088955 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC.

MED SUPPLIES / JFD

2/18/2016

13.0888956 EMERGENCY SERVICES MARKETING CORP, INC.

PHONE USAGE / 2015 / JFD

2/18/2016

510.0088957 ENERGENECS, INC.

INV #31554 / PANEL LIGHT REPAIR / WWTP

2/18/2016

165.0088958 FIT4YOU, LLC

TABATA,ORIENT / JAN 9-MAR 5 / REC

2/18/2016

217.0088959 GERKE, KARIE E.

TINY SPORTS,BASKET / JAN 9 -FEB 23 / REC

2/18/2016

105.3188960 GOGGINS, LAURA

REIMBURSE PANTS / JFD

2/18/2016

986.5088961 HAWKINS INC.

INV #3832498 / AQUA HAWK,AZONE / WWTP

2/18/2016

18,400.0088962 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD.

INV #E935209 / METERS / WATER

2/18/2016



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 78:56 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 2/29/2016

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:2/01/2016

3/01/2016 Page:

120.6988963 HEIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO

INV #216730 / SUPPLIES / V HALL

2/18/2016

1,229.0088964 HIGH ROLLERS/BADGER TOUR & TRAVEL

MAR 7-9 CASINO TRIP / REC

2/18/2016

324.2488965 INTEGRITY AUTO REPAIR

OIL CHANGES,SENSOR / JPD

2/18/2016

149.0088966 J L BUSINESS INTERIORS, INC.

INV #27199 / KEYBOARD / JPD

2/18/2016

1,030.5088967 JACKSON HARDWARE HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING

HEAT REPAIR,,MOTOR / COMM CENTER

2/18/2016

40.0088968 KAEHNY, SARAH

BODY BLAST / FEB 3-MAR 9 / REC

2/18/2016

35.0088969 KLEISS, AMBER

PROGRAM REFUND / REC

2/18/2016

499.0088970 KOBER, BRIAN W.

REIMBURSE SUBSCRIPTION / WATER

2/18/2016

77.4588971 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS, INC.

INV #213585 / SHIRTS / JPD

2/18/2016

126.1088972 LENZ ELECTRIC MOTOR REPAIR LLC

INV #20131 / BEARINGS / WWTP

2/18/2016

35.0088973 LOOMANS, JESSICA

PHONE REIMBURSE / JAN 2016 / REC

2/18/2016

42.0088974 MAJESKY, KENDRA

CROCHET,KNITTING / JAN 7-28 / REC

2/18/2016

759.7188975 MID AMERICA METER,  INC.

METER,SUPPLIES / WATER

2/18/2016

38.8788976 MORAINE PARK TECHNICAL COLLEGE

2015 STATE AID PAYMENT

2/18/2016

685.1088977 MUNICIPAL ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP

2016 MEMBERSHIP  / WATER

2/18/2016

89.8388978 OFFICE DEPOT

ACCT#42573612 / SUPPLIES / WWTP,ELECT,AD

2/18/2016

16.0088979 REEDY, COREY

PROGRAM REFUND / RED

2/18/2016

75.0088980 REGISTRATION  FEE TRUST

PARKING TICKET SUSPENSIONS / JPD

2/18/2016

800.0088981 RESERVE ACCOUNT

ACCT #27882406 / POSTAGE

2/18/2016



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 88:56 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 2/29/2016

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:2/01/2016

3/01/2016 Page:

219.6788982 SAM'S CLUB/GEMB

ACCT #7715 0901 1564 4957 / REC

2/18/2016

379.5088983 SCHLOEMER LAW FIRM

CLIENT #11387-000 / JAN 2016 MUNI COURT

2/18/2016

332.5788984 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP

INV #SH138039 / COPIES, LEASE / REC

2/18/2016

193.0088985 SWANK MOTION PICTURES, INC.

INV#RG2151604 / MOVIE NIGHT-FEB 19 / REC

2/18/2016

69.9988986 TENNIES ACE HARDWARE INC.

ACCT #48714 / JAN 2016 / JFD

2/18/2016

867.7088987 TENNIES ACE HARDWARE INC.

ACCT #51327 / JAN 2016 / VILLAGE DEPTS

2/18/2016

62.5088988 THOMPSON, MICHELLE

ART CLASSES / FEB 12 / REC

2/18/2016

52.9588989 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST

INV #833417755 / JAN 2015 / JPD

2/18/2016

119.2588990 U.S. CELLULAR

ACCT #300139842 / INV #121260077 / JPD

2/18/2016

1,964.5988991 USA BLUE BOOK

GAS DETECTORS / WWTP

2/18/2016

181.5088992 WAGEWORKS

INV #125A10446546 / JAN 2016

2/18/2016

43,030.0088993 WALKER PROCESS EQUIPMENT

INV #12268 / BURNER CONVERSION / WWTP

2/18/2016

280.0088994 WASHINGTON   COUNTY

2016 TREE & SEED ORDER / PARKS

2/18/2016

164.8388995 WASHINGTON COUNTY TREASURER

2015 STATE AID PAYMENT

2/18/2016

5,146.4688996 WEST BEND SCHOOL DISTRICT

JAN 2016 PARKING PERMIT FEES

2/18/2016

507.0588997 WEST BEND SCHOOL DISTRICT

2015 STATE AID PAYMENT

2/18/2016

96.7688998 ZOLL MEDICAL CORP

ELECTRODES / JPD

2/18/2016

1,133.1888999 AFLAC

INV #107659 / MAR 2016

2/25/2016

46.0989000 AIRGAS USA, LLC

INV #9048189389 / OXYGEN / WWTP

2/25/2016



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 98:56 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 2/29/2016

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:2/01/2016

3/01/2016 Page:

464.9989001 BENDLIN FIRE EQUIPMENT CO., INC.

ANSUL,WALL HOOK / JFD

2/25/2016

1,956.3389002 BMO HARRIS BANK N.A.

ACCT #5599350000652060 / VILLAGE

2/25/2016

134.5089003 BONAFIDE SECURITY SOLUTIONS

INV #237442 / INSTALL SWITCH / REC

2/25/2016

700.0089004 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORPORATION

BONDS / 4-2-2016 THRU 4-1-2017

2/25/2016

1,410.5089005 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT

GAUGE REPAIR,INSTALL SWITCHES  / WWTP

2/25/2016

53.8389006 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS

FILTERS,LAMPS / STREETS,JFD

2/25/2016

92.3189007 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE

GARNISHMENTS / 2-22-16 PAYROLL

2/25/2016

635.0089008 CHARLES EQUIPMENT ENERGY SYSTEMS

INV #2372 / GENERATOR REPAIR / V HALL

2/25/2016

3,219.1489009 CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS US LLC

INV #91740162 / ALUM SULFATE / WWTP

2/25/2016

5,864.8289010 COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA INC

INV #71454156 / BULK SALT / STREETS

2/25/2016

19.4289011 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN

INV #516749 / INK CARTRIDGE / JPD

2/25/2016

5,420.6989012 DRYDON EQUIPMENT, INC.

INV #13116 / REGULATOR / WWTP

2/25/2016

441.9489013 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC.

INV #1801884 / MED SUPPLIES / JFD

2/25/2016

64.5589014 EUROFINS SFA LABS

INV #16021209 / FEB SAMPLES / WWTP

2/25/2016

27,731.0089015 EWALD'S HARTFORD FORD LINCOLN, LLC

2016 EXPLR / VIN#IFM5K8AR0GGC15094 / JPD

2/25/2016

35.0089016 FISHER, RENEE

REIMBURSE PHONE / JAN 11-FEB 10 / REC

2/25/2016

200.0089017 FIT4YOU, LLC

TABATA / JAN 9-MAR 5 / REC

2/25/2016

3,071.0089018 FKS REALTY LLC

RESOLUTION #14-11 / PAY #3

2/25/2016

2,543.8289019 GREAT-WEST

DEFERRED COMP / 2-22-16 PAYROLL

2/25/2016



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 108:56 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 2/29/2016

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:2/01/2016

3/01/2016 Page:

10,720.5889020 GREMMER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

PROJECTS / JAN 9-FEB 12

2/25/2016

87.7489021 HALLMAN LINDSAY QUALITY PAINTS

PAINT,SUPPLIES / V HALL,REC

2/25/2016

120.0089022 HARTFORD POLICE DEPT

MARCH 2016 TRAINING / JPD

2/25/2016

135.0089023 ICC

MEMBER #5159235 / 2016 DUES / BI

2/25/2016

170.3289024 JACKSON AUTO SERVICE

INV #23993 / HORN ASSEMBLY / JFD

2/25/2016

8,157.6189025 JACKSON EMERY INVESTMENTS, LLC

REF #20160220 / JAN 21-FEB 20, 2016

2/25/2016

44,333.3789026 KERRY AMERICAS

DEVELOPERS AGREEMENT / PAY #1 / TID #5

2/25/2016

147.2289027 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC

INV #Q27985 / FASTENER,MOTOT ASSY / STRT

2/25/2016

6.0089028 LEBIECKI, JOANNE

PROGRAM REFUND / REC

2/25/2016

88.1889029 MCMASTER CARR SUPPLY CO

INV #49923889 / HEAT SHEET / WWTP

2/25/2016

281.7189030 MENARDS - WEST BEND

MISC SUPPLIES / WATER,JFD,V HALL,WWTP

2/25/2016

159.7089031 NCL OF WISCONSIN, INC.

INV #368404 / LAB SUPPLIES / WWTP

2/25/2016

553.9789032 NEW PIG CORPORATION

INV #21866162 / SOCK,DRUM,POOL,BOX / JFD

2/25/2016

22.0089033 ODYA, ROCHELLE

PROGRAM REFUND / REC

2/25/2016

51.8089034 OFFICE DEPOT

ACCT#42573612 / INV#824125609001 / ADMIN

2/25/2016

22.0089035 PATON, CHRISTY

PROGRAM REFUND / REC

2/25/2016

85.0089036 PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS

INV #379813 / GEAR REPAIR / JFD

2/25/2016

161.7089037 REINDERS, INC.

INV #1621236 / BLADES / PARKS

2/25/2016

26.2589038 RICOH USA, INC.

INV #20933539 / MAR 2016 / JPD

2/25/2016



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 118:56 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 2/29/2016

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:2/01/2016

3/01/2016 Page:

552.0089039 RIVER RUN COMPUTERS, INC.

INV #67162 / NETWORK SERVICES / JPD

2/25/2016

190.5589040 SHERWIN INDUSTRIES, INC.

INV #SC035017 / FIBER MIX / STREETS

2/25/2016

30.0089041 SMITH, JIM

2016 MAILBOX REIMBURSEMENT

2/25/2016

121.1089042 SOS TECHNOLOGIES

INV #105375 / DEFIB PADS / JFD

2/25/2016

384.0089043 TASC

INV #739283 / 2ND QTR 2016 ADMIN FEES

2/25/2016

8,128.0089044 THREE J'S INVESTMENT, LLC

RES #11-12 / TID 4 / PAY #9

2/25/2016

160.0089045 U.S. CELLULAR

ACCT #213166715 / INV #123311556 / JPD

2/25/2016

15,200.0189046 WASHINGTON  COUNTY

DEVELOPERS AGREEMENT / PAY #1 / TID #5

2/25/2016

10,145.1789047 WE ENERGIES

LIGHTS,WATER ACCTS

2/25/2016

855.2289048 WI SCTF

GARNISHMENTS / 2-22-16 PAYROLL

2/25/2016

1,206.7089049 WILLIAM/REID

INV #53265 / REPLACE IMPELLER / WWTP

2/25/2016

425.0089050 WISCONSIN EMS ASSOCIATION

2016 MEMBERSHIP DUES / JFD

2/25/2016

640.0089051 WRWA

MAR 29-APR 1 CONFERENCE / WWTP,WATER

2/25/2016

150.0089052 WWOA

MAR 22 SYMPOSIUM / WWTP

2/25/2016

96.7689053 ZOLL MEDICAL CORP

ELECTRODES / JPD

2/25/2016

818,447.42Grand Total



TREASURERS REPORT

February 29, 2016

BALANCE BALANCE

1/31/2016 2/29/2016

GENERAL FUND:

GENERAL CHECKING $5,116,429.77 $3,941,423.83

PARK FEES $60,036.27 $60,055.03

FIRE/RESCUE RESERVE $5,802.21 $5,804.02

EMS FUNDING ESCROW $5,871.40 $5,873.24

MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT FUND $1,933.11 $1,933.11

HIPPA ACCOUNT $422,236.97 $435,561.39

CREDIT CARD ACCOUNT $120,234.46 $136,139.86

POLICE & FIRE IMPACT FEES $194,746.84 $194,807.71

---------------------- ----------------------

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $5,927,291.03 $4,781,598.19

---------------------- ----------------------

WATER UTILITY:

WATER SPECIAL REDEMPTION FUND $844.28 $844.54

CASH $955,176.15 $1,324,862.01

WATER UTILITY DEPRECIATION FUND $21,582.79 $21,589.54

WATER UTILITY RESERVE $112,219.74 $112,254.81

WATER IMPACT FEES $845,296.44 $845,560.63

---------------------- ----------------------

TOTAL WATER UTILITY $1,935,119.40 $2,305,111.53

---------------------- ----------------------

SEWER UTILITY:

SEWER DEPRECIATION FUND $5,427.33 $5,429.03

SEWER UTILITY RESERVE $70,084.96 $70,106.86

DNR REPLACEMENT FUND $909,458.69 $909,742.94

SEWER SPECIAL REDEMPTION FUND $2,359.70 $2,360.44

CASH $510,233.68 $563,523.85

SO. INTERCEPTOR IMPACT FEE $28,583.59 $28,592.55

SEWER SERVICE FEES $1,505,340.62 $1,505,811.11

---------------------- ----------------------

TOTAL SEWER UTILITY $3,031,488.57 $3,085,566.78

---------------------- ----------------------

CDA FUND:

CDA FUND $191,512.51 $191,572.37

---------------------- ----------------------

TOTAL CDA FUND $191,512.51 $191,572.37

---------------------- ----------------------

---------------------- ----------------------

GRAND TOTAL: $11,085,411.51 $10,363,848.87

---------------------- ----------------------


	03082016 Budget & Finance Agenda.
	2. 02092016 Draft Budget & Finance Minutes.
	3. 022016 Check Register.
	3. 022016 Treasurers Report.



